

3rd WT Taekwondo for All Committee Meeting (via conference call) March 05, 2019 | 15h00-16h00 (local time Korea)

Summary

Attendees: Sarah Stevenson (Chair), Russell Ahn (Vice Chair), Hadwah Moawad (Member), Chika Chukwumerije (Member), Ms. Dana Touran (Member of Development Committee), and Sockho Lee (Assistant Manager, MRD)

1. Establish Quorum: Call Meeting to Order

➢ One (1) Chair, one (1) Vice Chair and two (2) Members attended this meeting, therefore quorum is met.

2. Approval of the Minutes

 \succ Chair asks if there are any comments on the minutes of the 2nd meeting. There are none. Chair announces that the minutes of the 2nd meeting are approved.

3. Discussion

- a. Russell Ahn
 - World University Peace Corps
 - Chair gives floor to Russell Ahn.
 - Russell introduces the strategic plan for World University Peace Corps
 - In collaboration with FISU, MOU was already signed by the two Presidents to contribute to human society through Taekwondo.
 - Recommendation: Committee recommends supporting World University Peace Corps Project.
- b. Chika Chukwumerije
 - Grassroots Level Taekwondo Development
 - Chair gives floor to Chika Chukwumerije.
 - Chika introduces the progress of this project which is ongoing in the 6 cities in 3 countries.
 - Due to the preparation of the African Qualification Tournament of Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games, Chika will update the committee with the progress of this project when it is ready.
- c. Sarah Stevenson Jennings
 - Women's Sport Leadership Academy (WSLA)
 - Sarah briefly introduces WSLA with confirmation of the delegates of WT as well as progress of registration.
 - Recommendation: WT shares the list of the women leaders within WT MNAs.
 - IF Gender Equality Seminar
 - Sockho confirms Ms. Lerina Bright, Member of Sustainability Committee will join this event along with Hadwah and Anna
- d. Sarah Stevenson Jennings / Hadwah Moawad



- Everything in Sport: Women Edition (EIS)
 - Sarah confirms to attend and Hadwah will check availability to attend the event.
- e. Hadwah Moawad
 - Women Taekwondo Development
 - Chair gives floor to Hadwah Moawad.
 - Hadwah briefly updated from the previous progress report.
 - The Saudi General Sports Authority was officially transformed into a Ministry of KSA.
 - Initial meetings have been initiated with;
 - ✓ *Riyadh Schools for grassroots level (6-15 yrs)*
 - ✓ *Riyadh Schools for female in high school (female 16-18 yrs)*
 - ✓ Saudi National TV for public awareness
 - ✓ Princess Nourah University for female 18+ yrs
 - ✓ King Saud University for female 18+ yrs
 - ✓ Prince Sultan Military Medical City for female 18+ yrs.
- f. Dana Touran
 - Save Our Souls Project SOS World Taekwondo Initiative
 - Chair gives floor to Dana Touran.
 - Dana proposed the SOS Initiative to the committee.
 - Recommendation: Committee recommends that the committee support this project.

4. Other Matters

5. Next Committee Meeting

Chair announces that the next committee meeting will be held in June 2020 and the specific dates will be informed in due time.

6. Closing of Meeting

Chair thanks the members and WT administration, and declares the meeting is closed.